Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: May 27, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: James Gianotti, Executive Director for Educational Services
Re: Alternative Education Renewal

Recommendation

That the Board of Trustees approve the renewal of the districts Distance Education Application.

Background Information

Every three years, school districts must renew their application to the Nevada Department of Education for
Distance Education Programs. LyOnline is the current Distance Education program for Lyon County School
District and utilizes the Imagine Learning (Edgenuity) platform for our Distance Education Program. Imagine
Learning (Edgenuity) is utilized for initial credit, credit recovery, and Adult Education courses for the district.
With approval by the LCSD Board of Trustees, LyOnline and Lyon County Adult Education will continue to
operate for the next three years with no interruption of their learning.

Budget Considerations
N/A

Discussed at Previous Meeting
N/A

Attachment(s)
2025 LCSD Distance Education Application

Respectfully Submitted,
James Gianotti, Executive Director of Student Services

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



